
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM  

TO:  CHIEF CLERK STEPHANIE COOK 

FROM:  NOAH BERMAN 

SUBJECT: EDITS TO 10/05/23 PUBLIC UTILITIES REGULAR ORDER MEETING 
MINUTES 

DATE:  11/01/2023 

CC:  C&C ASSISTANTS 

Please make the following amendments to the October 05, 2023, Public Utilities Regular Order Meeting 

Minutes:  

Page 3 line 18: delete “is” 

Page 5 line 11: delete the line break and replace “electricity.” with “electricity, switched” 

Page 6 line 20: add a dash after “stop” 

Page 6 line 22: replace “Our” with “our” 

Page 7 line 5: replace “years and have” with “years and,” 

Page 7 line 12: replace “future. The” with “future, the” 

Page 8 line 9: replace “Ameren’s Illinois” with “Ameren Illinois’” 

Page 9 line 5: add a dash after “re” 

Page 19 line 2: add a comma after “justice” 

Page 19 line 18: add a dash after “ex” 

Page 20 line 6: replace “experienced” with “experience” and “a” with “the” 

Page 20 line 7: replace “greater Chicago legal clinic” with “Greater Chicago Legal Clinic” 

 


